OMB No. 2120-0020 |Efactronic Tracking Number
Q Exp: 01/31/2023

R Defarant MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Uss Oy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in 2 civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N25R6T R182 0429
1. Alrcra Make Mode? Series
Cessna A1
Name {As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
MRC KO MAVACENENT L& ndgess _2Q0Y0 pH1TE PILE CiRCLE
2. Owner City SDAMAOLD sate  AK
Zip v3012 County /g & A
3. For FAA Use Only =l
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

0 F |ARFRAME Lo (As described in item 1 above)

D D POWERPLANT]

] ] |PROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturar
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name I E CL0) Ad” U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Add HESV M. ESTER, [ Foreign Centificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City ML H A. LC State Qlé Certificated Repair Station
Zip '2 30@? Countey _ L€ QA' Certificated Maintenance Organizaticn 3394.208

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFRPara3 [ / /.
~ O3/15)2023

[ 14 7. Approfal for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B’Appmved D Rejected
. g - A i
;zﬁeiltof’ta"dards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Eo:r:::;e;p;?y;: n‘;ﬁ:"ad'a“
2y X L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station o Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. / (
pOS3IG4A08 Yo fff/// i 025
Ser” / [ 24

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page |



NOTICE

Waeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enltered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compalible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ) )
{if more space is required, altach additional sheels. identify with aircraft natianality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NDS7%T - 63 [15/2023

Na'lionality and Registration Mark Dafs

Instailation of vortex generators on the wings and tail surfaces in accordance with the
provisions of AML SAC0834SE and STC#SA00834SE.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness of Micro Vortex Generator Installations are stated
on VG Operating Placard #MA8001 which must be installed in an easily seen location in the
cockpit. This placard states: "if more than 5 VGs are damaged or missing, the aircraft is not
airworthy." To make it airworthy, the missing VGs in excess of five need to be replaced.
The VGs should be examined prior to each flight, during the pre-flightinspection, to
determine if any are missing or damaged. Missing or damaged VGs in excess of five need
to be replaced by the installation of a new (replacement) part. Installation is accomplished
with Loctite Depend Adhesive #330. No other maintenance or inspections are necessary.

Negligible weight change

END

|| Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1008



Finitels Stntes of Ameriee

Beperrtment of Transporbtion—Fedeval Avistion Adwministetion

Supplemental Type Certificate
Nt SAO0834SE

Fhis cortifbcats, irsued lo Micro AeroDynamics, Inc.
4000 Airport Road, Suite D
Anacortes, WA 98221

Wtc/?fdd hat the W e e bype design ﬁr Lz ﬁ%&aﬂy  erodisct welh Me limilalions and condslions
Mﬁr 24 .d/zaa.fwd Aercon meels the airwortfiness reguirements of. Pt * ofthe * '%ya/éa‘zbm.

Original Product —Tpne Cortificate Number: *See attached FAA Approved Model List {AML)
Moake. No. SAQ0834SE for a list of approved airplane
Model models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Deesorgntion of the Type Design Eange: Installation of vortex generators on the wings and tail surfaces
in accordance with the provisions of AML SA00B34SE.

NOTE: If more than five vortex generators are damaged or missing, the aircratft is not aimorthy.

Lonitaltions arnd Conditiond. Approval of this change in type design applies to the aircraft listed on AML
SAQ0834SE only. This approval should not be extended to other aircraft on which other previously
approved modifications are incorparated unless it is determined that the relationship between this
change and any other previously approved maodifications, including changes in type design, will
introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. NOTE: Compatibility of this
modification with R/STOL Systems Supplemental Type Certificate SA1382WE has been demonstrated
by flight testing. A copy of this Certificate and AML must be maintained as part of the permanent
records for the modified aircraft.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall
give the other person written evidence of that permission.

Fis ma/ng and e Jupporting dala ekl &3 e Bozdcs /ér ayywycz./HM remain in %@a&' wrelel duer-
rendered, Juspended, revofed or a lerminalion dele 3 olferwite eslaldlished, of} e Hetoninistrator cf e
Federal Hoiation Sdninistration.

Date of application. June 8, 2000 Date reidsued

Dazs o//:.'ﬂt«zm.' August 11, 2000 Diate amendod

.@f reciie o R o

P
(Signature)
Acting Manager, Seattlé Aircrait

Certification Office

(Title)

Any aitaration of this certificate is punishabie by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or hoth.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
FAA FORM 8110-2(10-58)



R

US Department
of Transpartation
Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Eigcironic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION B For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Parl 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law {49 L1.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such viclation, (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nalionaﬁy and ﬁeglstrallon Mark Serial No.
N757GT R18201229
1. Aircraft Iaie Model Series
Cessna R182

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration cerfiﬁcate)
adaress 10692 Angelina Drive

2. Owner N757GT LLC City North Royalton swte Ohio
Zip 44133 country LISA
3, For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIREFRAME {As described in llem 1 above}
I (O] |POWERPLANT
O [] |PROPELLER
Typa
l:l D APPLIANCE Manulacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Jeffrey W. Turner v’| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
aaaress 2830 Plymouth Springmill Road Forelgn Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Cir Shelby sute Ohio Carlificated Repair Stati
g P - AP3371638IA
Zip 44875 Country USA Cerlificated Maintenance Organization

D. | cedify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s} identified in item 5 above and dascribed on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

/%’%” W AP374, 3924

QJSL\

rid 7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuanl to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved  [_] Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards . S Parsons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufaclurer Maintenance QOrganization Department of Transport

BY . — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¢/’| Inspection Authorization

Certificale or Designation No.

AP3371638IA

Signature/Dale of Authorized Individual

7/2/2:

Ap3i7422 A

FAA Form 337 (10.06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrafl record. An alleration must be
compatible with aif previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(if more space Is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N757GT

?/3/1:

Nationality and Registration Mark

1) Removed the sun visors and installed the ROSEN sun visors:

P/N ON: R1020000
S/N ON: NSN

Installed the visors under STC SA(01436SE.

Installed referencing the installation instructions document # 9051-0102-004.

2} Installed the wing mirror by WILCO.

P/N ON: W210106-7
S/N ON: NSN

Installed the wing mirror under STC SA2790CE.
Installed referencing the installation drawing W182107.

END

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

Date

FAA Form 337 (:0-08)




o Thnited Btetew of Americn

Beptment of Transyorttion—Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Numeter SAO1436SE

Tt certifivale, idsued bo Rosen Sunvisor Systems, LLC
86365 College View Road
Eugene, OR 97405

c«v@&dM’az‘%’ad{a/y(m&%@W/M&A%WM&:&Z:#M&MMMMMM
Uheretor as WWMMMQ %WWMJWWMJaq‘@WI * a/% 'MM.

Criginal Prodivet—Type Gortifivate Munber: * See attached Approved Model List
Make. No. SA01436SE for list of approved airplane models
Model! and the applicable airworthiness regulations

Desorjption of the Typee Desipn Ehange: The manufacture of a cockpit sunvisor retrofit kit in accordance
with Rosen Sunvisor Systems Master Drawing List No. 1020000-DL, Revision A, dated May 4, 2004, or
later Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) approved revision. The sunvisor system must be installed
and maintained in accordance with Rosen Sunvisor Systems Installation and Continued Airworthiness
Instructions Document 9050-0102-004, Revision A, dated May 20, 2004, or later FAA approved
revision,

Lnitations and Conditions. This STC must be concurrently installed with the applicable STC listed on
the AML. Approval of this change in type design applies to the aircraft models listed above only. This
approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other previously aporoved
modifications are incorporated unless it is determined that the relationship between this change and
any of those other previously approved modifications, including changes in type design, will introduce
no adverse effects upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. A copy of this Certificate must be
maintained as part of the permanent record of the modified aircraft.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the hoider shail
give the other person written evidence of that permission.

) My&a/s aned the Iyyeerling dote el &1 bhe desiy /5/' W{;MM remicin i eﬁcf bl
Jurrendered] seyended, revofed or @ lerminalion dile i olherise eitalbiked 4;; e Htbnenistrator r/ (2%
Foderad Apiation Harinistration.

Slase c/ Wm May 20, 2004 Glate reissued
Date of siuance, August 2, 2004 Date amended:
By directiphi Y the W M
AN
/ {Signature}
Manager, Seattle Aircraft
Certification Office
(Title)

Any alteration of this certificale is punishabie by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment nol exceeding 3 yaars, or both.
This cerlificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47,

FAA FORM 8110-2(10-88)



Thedted Btoies of Ameriz
Bepartment of Tremsporttion Hederal Avintion Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Nurnder SAO0BTASE

This certiftcate, isnued lo Rosen Sunvisor Systems, LLC
86365 College View Road
Eugene, OR 97405

m&,&.ﬂ Hhat the ﬂﬁ/ye i the Yyree aédya /4/' e A%W /Mﬂéz&[ weth e lindlations and condstions M/bﬁ
a1 ypecfind Aoreon meels the alrworihiness reguirements of Foors * a// e * .%a&/z'wd.
Oiginal Product—Type Gertificate Number * See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)

Mok No. SA00B71SE for a list of approved aircraft
Model. models and applicable airworthiness regulations.
g‘lmﬂ of the Tpypee Design C Cockpit sunvisor installation in accordance with Rosen Products

LLC rawing Llsts per the attached deral Aviation Administration (FAA) Approved Model List (AML) No.
SAQ0871SE, dated April 8, 2005, or later FAA approved revision.

Lomstations and Conditions. The approval of this change in type design applies to the aircraft models listed
on FAA AML No. SA00871SE. This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on
which other previously approved modifications are incorporated unless it is determined that the
interrelationships between this change and any other previously approved modifications will introduce no
adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. A copy of this certificate and FAA AML SA00871SE
shall be maintained as part of the permanent records of the maodified aircraft.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give
the other person written evidence: of that permission.

Fis cerlyficals and the suppeorling dale which i3 the Barsis for approval fallvemadn in r?%,ct wnbil Surrendered,
Juspenaed, revoked] or @ lerminalion dile i otherwits eolabtished by the Maninistralor of the Foderal Hoiation
Setoninestration.

Pate of application.  May 9, 2000 Diate recrsued-  Miarch 24, 2003, Aprit 8, 2005

Date of issuarce. January 25, 2001 Dirte amended-  March 24, 2003; April 8, 2005

By direotion of the Nidninistralor

-:[ - - 1
. VY ‘4l A Jf U At of el
" v(Signa.'ure)

Acting Manager, Seattle Aircraft Certification Office
(Tule)

Any afteraton of tis cartificate 1s punishable by a fine of not excesding §1.000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both

This certificate may be transferrad m accordance with FAR 21.47

FAA FORM 8110-2(10-68)



%

of Transpuortation
Fedaral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2428/2011

Elactronic Tracking Numbar

For FAA Use Only

such viclation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Senial No.
N757GT R18201229
1. Alrcraft ke Model Series
Cessna R182
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- address 10692 Angelina Drive
. Owner . i
N757GT LLC Cily North Royalton state OHIO
Zip 44133 county  LUUSA
3. For FAA Use Cnly
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
O] [0 |POWERPLANT
O (] |PROPELLER
Type
D El APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Modern Avionics & Maintenance, Inc. U. §. Ceriificated Mechanic | manutacturer
addrese 2000 Harrington Memorial Road, Hangar #532 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Mansfield sute Chio o’ | Certificated Repair Station CRS #7TMVR170C
zp 44903 country USA Cerlificated Maintenance Organization

have been made in accordance with the requirements

D. 1cerify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identi

fied initem 5 above and described on tha reverse or attachments herato

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowlsdge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved [ _] Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . — Parsons Approved by Canadian
Inspecior Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
i . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee ¢/’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Designation No.

CRS# TMVR170C

Signature/Date af Autharized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE “

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the 8ppropriale aircraft record. An alleration must B‘A\

~

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{f more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality ang registration mark and date work completed.)

1

F\I?S?GT

Nationality and Registration Mark Dale

1) Removed the GTX335 transponder and installed the GTX 345:
P/N OFF: 011-03300-40

S/N OFF: 3EE423091

P/N ON: 011-03302-41

S/N ON: 3EG441050

installed the GTX 345 as a slide in replacement referencing the following documents:

-Installation Manual - STC, Part 23 GTX 3XX. P/N: 190-00734-10, REV 15, Dated June 1, 2021,

-Master Drawing List, Part 23 GTX 33X and GTX 3X5 ADS-B, P/N: 005-00734-04, REV 18, Dated July 1, 2021.
-Equipment List, Part 23 GTX 33X and GTX 3X5 ADS-B, P/N: 005-00734-05, REV 20, Dated July 1, 2021.

-Maintenance Manual W/ICA, Part 23 STC GTX 3XX, PIN: 190-00734-11, REV 8, Dated June 1, 2021.
-STC SA01714WI with AML - Part 23 (ADS-B), STC SA01714W|, REV 6, Dated August 1, 2019.

The aircraft has already been changed with this STC with the GTX 335 installation. The GTX 345 is a slide in
replacement and does not talk to any panel mounted avionics.

This installation meets the performance requirements of 91.227 for ADS-B out compliance.
END

D Additional Sheels Are Attached

-AFMS Garmin GTX 33X and GTX 3X5 Transponders with ADS-B, P/N: 190-00734-15, REV 5, Dated June 1 , 2021,

Y

FAA Form 337 (1n-0a)
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Federal Aviatlon
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

" Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
g;‘:rz :?.1212043020

US.'MM, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION T For FAR Use Only

of Transportation

violation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a)}

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such

Nanonallty and Registration Mark Serial NG,
N757GT R18201229
1. Aireraft  1yake Model Series
Cessna R182
Name (As shown on regisiration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration cartificale}
. adaress. 400 Fort Lashley Ave.
2. Owner ggrol;%%g::gﬁsl nc City Talladega state Alabama
Zip 35160-2338 Country UsSA
J. For FAA Use Only
4, Type §. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
Il 4 AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
[l [0 [roweRPLANT
O 0 |proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE TP Er—
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme _RainAir Avionics Services U. 8. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
adaress 280 Aldredge Drive Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic C Certificate No
Ciy Albertville State Alabama | v/| Cerlificated Repair Station FAA CRS# 9RSR194C
Zip 35850 county USA Cerlificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unil(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Exiended range fuel
er 14 CFR Part 43
3 L

Signature/Date of Authorized Indiwvidual

App.B 5-08-19
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ jApproved Rejected
::lzse';“ﬁrs frncarts Manufacturer Maintenance Organization gzr;::;::tporﬂ_er:nb;;g:nadlan
o . N Other (Specify)
FAA Designee +’| Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
FAA CRS# 9RSR154C 5-08-19

FAA Form 337 (1006}



~p=zcription of Work Accomplished
" {1 more space is required, attach additional sheels. Identify with aircraft nalionality and registration mark and date work completed )

A. AKing KT 76A transponder, P/N: 066-1062-00, an ACK A30 Encoder, and a monopole transponder antenna were
B. Installed and enabled a Garmin GTX 335 Mode S Transponder / ADS-B System, P/N 011-03300-40,

C. The ADS-B Out equipment, Garmin GTX 335 Mode S Transponder / ADS-B System, P/N 011-03300-40, is

D. The GNSS position sensor is compliant with FAA TSO C146a, Class 3.

E. The system electrical interface was installed in accordance with Garmin GTX 345 ADS-B Installation

G. Test/Evaluation/Approval for Return to Service-

0oz zr =

NOTICE

"+ and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alferation must be
atible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

N787GT May 09, 2019
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Registration # N757GT Make/Model/SN: Cessna / R182 / R18201229 Tach: 1475.9

This FAA Form 337 documents the installation and enablement of a Garmin GTX 335 Mode $ Transponder /
Automatic Dependent Surveillance Broadcast Out (ADS-B Out) System, as a minor alteration, The system complies
with the requirements of 14 CFR 91.225 and 91.227.

removed.

with ADS-B Out functionality per Garmin AML STC Number SAQ1714WI.

compliant with FAA TSO's-C112d and C166b.

STC Number SA01714WI.

Structural aspects of the installation were installed in accordance with Garmin GTX 345 ADS-B Installation
STC Number SAG1714WiI.

A satisfactory ground test of the ADS-B Out system was completed using a TIC TR-220 Transponder/ADS-B

Test Set. The ground test checked for proper configuration and the equipment performance requirements of
14 CFR 91.227. A post installation flight test was not required.

This alteration was completed and documented by RainAir Avionics Services, FAA CRS # 9RSR194C,
at RainAir Avionics Services in Albertville, AL under Work Order # 661A.

Flight Manual Revision:

A revision to the applicable airplane flight manual suppiement has been inserted into the fiight
manual/Pilot's Operating Handbook containing the statement, "The installed ADS-B Out system has been
shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR 91.227."

The Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA) for the ADS-B Out system are identified. The ICA has
been provided to the aircraft owner/operator for incorporation into the aircraft maintenance program.

Weight and balance change was calculated.

The equipment list has been revised.

The electrical load analysis is satisfactory.

The appropriate logbook entries have been completed.

The Garmin GTX 335 Mode S Transponder/ADS-B system is designed not to require regular general
maintenance. The unit does not require periodic maintenance. Maintenance is "on condition” only. Service
or repair is required only when a malfunction is detected.

END

D Addilional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10.06)



Blnited Siates of Atnerien
Bepartment of Transportation -~ Federal Abviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

./1{/‘.034’?/? SAQ1714WI

TS condifiomts Lssmeed B Garmin International, Inc.

200 East 15! Street
Olathe, KS 66062

Ao S e chlizonge 2 ER0 Ly Anign for e frlboening prvibieck will e Eimititions mnal roneiinms
Zprrfbrn os yneogioned Arrecn mends the acraordfines evgrecirrenenls of et 130 nfthe Federal Aviation

-jﬁryffﬁ}/f?frd

Coipinet Srodes - - Tygpe Cortstbvetr « Feendiew:  * See nttached Approved Made) List (AML) No.
: Kt SA01714W] dated May 1, 2013 or later FAA-

appraved revision for list of approved ajreraft models
Y applicable airworthiness regulations,

Lsegption cf'. y'”'if {"Ifmyn mer

Installation of a Garmin transponders: {a) GTX 330/330D/33/33D with ADS-B Out functionality; (b) GTX 335/335R/3457345R with
ADS-B Qut and In functionality; or (¢} GTX 335R/345R with ADS-B Oul functionality in sclect nirplanes instalied with
GO50/(1 000 sysiems.

Data Required:

(1) Gormin Master Drawing List (MDL) 005-00734-04, Revision |, dated May 1, 2013 or lnter FAA-oppraved revision.

(2} Garmin Airplanc Flight Manual Supplement or Supplemental Airplane Flight Manual (AFMS), 190-00734-15, Revision 1,
dated Muy 1,.2013 or later FAA-opproved revisien.

Lovsnetulions ane! Condsiliom;

(1) Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the instalier,

(2) Aircraft installations involving the Garmin transponder GTX 33/33D/330/330D modcls require the previgus installation of an
approved ADS-B position source, Refer to the design data specificd in the Master Drawing List (MDL) Jisted above for specific
hardware and software requirements,

(3) Aircroft installations involving the Gannin transponder GTX 335/3351345/345R models without an optional intcral GPS
require the previous installation of an approved ADS-D position source. Refer to the design data specified in the Master
Drawing List (MDL) lisled above for specific hardware and sollware requirements.

A0 rﬂ-/tj/rhrﬁ A B T wherd 0y e Fram ﬁf a/y;mw/ Al remmen s 9,/4}'/ rente?
Srreadtornit, Sriprnded] pereliod or & lerminalicn Wik &3 olfeririie nlublakeed By Mo . Adniniitrator of e
Foctbreed's Epsemlives . Eoplorsinesdrdina,

oo 0/ :r/yvlf'fﬂﬁkw: August 7, 2012 Harte revaaurest’
Hoesn r'/f.'wﬂnmrr. May |,2013 Srre vavsenatbed April 29, 2(H4, March 8, 2016

Ty thirvrdion rf fhe ANt tnisbontor

Michael Warren

QDA STC Unit Admuntstrator
ODA-240087-CE

Garrin Interiational, Ine

(Title)

Any altaration of this cartilicata 1a puniahable by a {ine of not excasding §1,9)0, or \&prdsonmant not exceeding I years, or both.

TAA Tor 0110=2 (10681 PAGE 1 or 1 PAGES This certificite miy be thaslacrend in accerdance with FAR 21,47




nited States of America
Bepartment of Teansportation -- Federal Aviation dministration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Continuation Sieet)

.'. /‘ /e
el SAOL714WI

Lertr of Gsstswnre-May 1, 2013
Lontr  Aenenaln? April 29, 2014, Murch 8. 2016

Lvnitretivns wnd Coneditions feentinmral.

(4) Aircratt with G950 or G1000 display systems are limited to Gormin transponder GTX 335R/345R models; see Table 1] of the
attached AML. Refer to the design data specified in the Master Drawing List (MDL} listed above for specific hardware and
software requirements.

{5 Aircruft modificd by this STC smust be operated in accordanee with the Airplane Flight Manunl Supplement or Supplemenia!
Airplane Flight Manual (AFMS) identified shove,

(6) Aircrafl modified by this STC must be maintained in accordance with the instructions for Continued Airworthiness ( 1CA) listed
in the Master Drawing List (MDL) identified above.

{7} ITthe holder agrees w permit another person 1o use this certificate 1o alter the product, the holder must give the other person
written evidence of that permission.
*Cerlification Basis

Bused on 14 CFR §§ 21.115 and 21.101. and the FAA policy for significant changes in FAA Order 81 141448, the certification basis
for this change is as follows;

8. The certification basis for paris not changed or not afTected by this change ix shown o the otinched AML..
b.  The certification busis for parts chunged or uffecter) by thus change is:

Section Amdt Scction Amidl Section madt
23300 a 23-d8 23773 u(2) 2345 231357 a,b,c,d 2343
23303 Originul 23777 a.b 23-62 23.1359¢ 13-49
23.305 2345 23853 a 23-62 231365, b,d, e 2349
233070 Originaf 238631 b 23-34 23.1367 0, b,c,d  Original
23.337 2348 231301 a,b.¢ 23-62 231431, b 23-62
23561 K3). e 1362 231306 0. b 23-61 23.150) a, b 23-21
23.601 Original 23.1307 23-49 23.1525 23-45
23.603 23-23 23.1308a, b, ¢ 23-37 23.152% 23-26
23.005a 2323 23030900 b e d 2362 23.1555a,b,e(2) 2362
23.607 0, b 2348 23.1310 23-62 23.1581a,b,e, F 23-50
23.611 23-48 231311 n(2) 23-62 230583 hy m 2362
236134, h 13-45 '23.1322b.d. ¢ 2343 231585 23-62
23.627 Original 23.1351a 23-49 eem e
2377 23-14 23.1353 h 23-62 e -
-END

Any aleeration ¢f tals certlfi-ate i3 piuniahable Li- o fine OF nat erresding 61,090, or larisenment not exce2ding I yasrs, or boch,

FRA Form 2110=2-11(10w50} BAGE } of 3 FAGES Tilg verzifiiste may be (ransferced A accordsnce wizh FAR 21.37



Garmin International, Inc.
1200 East 1515t Street

GAR M I N, Dlathe, Kansas 66062

P 913.397-8200 F 913-397-8282
May 10, 2019

Subject: Permission to Use STC SA01714WI or SR02124SE for Installation of Garmin GTX 335 ADS-B
Transponder; See Approved Model List (AML) for Approved Aircraft Models

Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 44704, 14 CFR § 21.120, 14 CFR § 91.403(d), FAA Order 8110.48 and FAA Advisory Circular
21-40; Garmin International, Inc. hereby grants permission to ___ George Hicks Canstruction owner/operator of

Cessna R182 bearing manufacturer’s serial number ___R18201229 o use FAA
supplemental Type Certificate (STC) SAO1714W! or SR02124SE and deliverable data associated with it, for the
sole and express purpose of installation and approval of the installation of a panel-mount Garmin GTX 335 with
GPS ADS-B Transponder into the above referenced aircraft. Installer must either: verify airframe eligibility per
STC SAO1714WI or SRO2124SE with the associated Approved Model List {AML), or reference FAA Memorandum
‘Installation Approval for ADS-B OUT Systems’ or FAA Notice 8900.362 'Policy for Installation of ADS-B OUT
Systems’. Following the aircraft modification, a copy of this permission letter should be placed in the aircraft's
permanent records, Alteration or reproduction of this letter is strictly prohibited.

. - [
oy B }
Eric Frisk
Aircraft Certification Engineering Manager

Garmin International, Inc.




1200 East 151 Street

§ AR M I N Olathe, KS 66062
. =  P: 013-307-8200 F:913-397-8282

July 11, 2018

Subject: Authorization for STC Use
AML STC SA01714WI

Garmin authorized dealers are hereby granted permission to use Garmin AML STC
SAQ01714WI data to modify aircraft.

Emmett Griffith
Director of Engineering
Garmin International, Inc.

201807118g01
Page 1 of 1



e T
Form Approved
(‘ OMB No. 2120-0020
{ 4 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION =
LiS Department . or FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identifcation
Federsi Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsaquent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failura to repori can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such viotation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

36260

Make Model
CESSNA 1B2 RG
1 Alreraft NG, Natonality and Registration Mark
R182-01225 N 757GT
Name (As shown on regisiralion cerfiicate) Address (As shown on registration cerihicate)
GEORGE HICKS CONSTRUCTIOHN CO. 400 FORT LASHLEY AVE.TALLADEGA
2. Owner AL.35160-2338
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alleralion
IAIRFRAME (As described in ilern 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
|PROPELLER Fi
Type
APPLIANCE
Manulacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
HAROLD CORDLE PO BOX 157 EASTABOGA, AL. X | US Certificaled Mechanic 254541366

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manulacturar

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alleration made to the unit(s) idenlified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accondance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and comect fo the best of my knowledge.

Date
6/30/05

Signature of Authorized Individual

PlosneD (G De

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in%ec!ed in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminisiration and is X APPROVED REJECTED
Other 7
a3 ::‘Asgchlitg. rStandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
FAA Designee Repair Station Egm.l 8 d"a%%ﬁnggrgggﬂ
Date of Approval or ﬁejecﬁon Cerlificate DrN Signalure af Authorized Individual
Designation No.
TR 254541366 M/

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be
compaiible with all pravious alterations to assure continued conformity with the appiicable airworthingss requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(¥ more space is required, altach additional sheets. identify with aircrait nationafity and registration merk and date work compieted.)

INSTALLED PRECISE FLIGHT STANDBY VACUM SYSTEM PER. STC.
SA2162NM ALL WORK DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRECISE
FLIGHT ENGINERING DRAWINGS DATED APRIL 14,2000.

END

Addilional Sheetls Are Attached

*USGPO. 1990-761-753

N



Vnited Stetess of Aamericat

Bepartment of Trenvsporftion—Federal Avtation Administration

Supplemental Tgpe Certificate
Nimnber SA2162NM

FRis cortifbcats, itued ls Precise Flight, Inc.
63120 Powell Butte Rd.

Bend, OR 97701

Wz‘g&d Lhat the W o Lhe lyre design ﬁr e A/éﬂﬂlfy  rodict witk the Lomitationd and conditions
Memﬁr ad .yzaa%’ed Aereor meels the airwortfiness mpm’ammb 0/’ Pozrt *a// e *%&(&bfm

COripinal Product—Type Certificate Numbor: *See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)
Mok No. SA2162NM for list of approved airplane models
Model! and applicable airworthiness regulations

Diescrgution of the Type Design Eange. Installation of Precise Flight, Inc. Stand-By Vacuum System (SVS)
in accordance with the appropriate Precise Flight, Inc. Engineering Drawing listed on FAA Approved Model List

No. SA2162NM, dated April 14, 2000, or later FAA approved revision.

NOTE: As a prerequisite to this change, the iengine must be modified in accordance with Precise Flight, Inc.
STC No. SE1779NM or SE1780NM, dated December 28, 1982, or later FAA approved revision. Also, modified
aircraft must be equipped with a vacuum indicator.

Lonitations and Bonditiens. Approval of this change in type design applies to the above model aircraft only.
This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other previously approved
modifications are incorporated unless it is determined by the installer that the relationship between this change
and any of those other previously approved modifications, including changes in type design, will introduce no
adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. A copy of this certificate, AML No. SA2162NM and the
appropriate FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement (AFMS) listed on AML No. SA2162NM must be
maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

[f the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the
other person written evidence of that permission.

Gy wfg/m&; and e Iupporling data whick ¢3 the bases ﬁr Wﬂﬂﬂw ventain e a/,/écz‘ wreled
durrendered, Juspended, revoled, or a lerminalion dale i3 olferwie eilallished oj; Lhe Areinistrator ay/ the
Foderal Hoiation Sdnindtralion.

Date of applicatirn.  October 31, 1983 Diate rectued.:

Date of ssuance.: November 7, 1983 Date amended December 16, 1983; December 7, 1984;
July 25, 1990; April 14, 2000

g
VA (Signature)

Acting Manager, Seattle Aircraft Certification Office
(Title)

Any alteration of this cerlificate is punishable by a fine of not
exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not excasding 3 years, or both.

This ceriificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.

FAA FORM 8110.2{10-68}



s o
@ ' OMB No. 2120-0020
Bpared -. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
of Trnspariston (Airfmme. Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Offica Identhication

and disposition of this form. This report fs
| for each such viclation (Sectiod 001 FedemlAviatbnAct

“INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypeal enlms. Ses FAR 43, 9, FAR 43 Amendbt B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequen! revision theraol) for instnictions
by law (4 &mu .5.C. 1421), Fallmabmponcun result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

fumished herein is ue and comect o the best of my knowledge.

Make Model
j CESSNA R 182
1. Atrcraft Sorial No. Nationality and Registration Wark
I R182 01229 N 757GT
Nama {As shown on registration cerfiicala) Ackiress (As shown on registration certiicate)
| GEORGE HICKS CONSTRUCTICH CO. 400 FORT LASHLEY AV, TALLADEGA,AL.35160
2. Owmer
3. For FAA Use Only
] 4. Unit dentification 5 Type
|
Unit Maka | Moda| Serial No. Repalr | Alleration
JAIRFRAME {A= described in Hem 1 sbove) X
|POWERPLANT|
{PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE e
| 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and-Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
|HAROLD CORDLE PO BOX 157 EASTABOGA,AL 36260 | % lus. Carficate Mechanic 254541366
i Fersign Cartiicated Machans
Cemtificaled RepairStaion |
: Manutacturer

o, | ceriify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unil{s) identifed in lam 4 above and described on the reversa or eftachments hereto
hewe been made in accondance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguilations and that the information

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
6/26/04
el
7. Approval for Return To Service

mmwmmmmmmmwwmmam hﬂamnerpruaﬂ:edbyﬂu
Administrator of the Federai Aviation Administration and is (< APPROVED U RE.

FAA Fit. Standards m
4 Inspacior Manufaciurer X | inspection Atthotization

FAA Designea Repair Station Ganada Akwom"n:'-;r Gru.pl
| Date of Approval or Rejaction Certificate or s:gmurmmmuw
6/26/04 e bl (,7

: 254541366 & o T

FAA Form 337 qm;




NOTICE

Weight and helenos or aperaling fmitation changes shell be entersd ir the sppripriate aircnift record An alteration must be
compatible with af previous alterations t assure continued conformity with the sppiicable siworthineds requiremants.

Descripfion of Work Acc Ished
- {H morm xnnea ix eneugirnet rh aeklitional shnain idnedife with simes,

‘ # nafionakihe arel Mﬂn&ﬂm mark porl date work romaoiadned |
INSTALLED FLAP GAP SEAL PER.STCS 2NM FROM KNOTS 2U
LTD.WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE MADE. AT, WOKK DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STC DRAWEINGS C100/200FGS.

END

*UB.GP.O. 1900.761-763



Finited Sintes of Aamertca
?gpurtmznt of @ransportatins = Heberal Atintion Abministration

5mpplemmial Wype Certificate
% W SA2382NM

T conlifoats issarod b Koots 2U, Lid.
703 Airport Road
Budington, WE 53105

Bripiral Poduct- -Tpro Gantstooats Nembor #  (#see attached FAA Approved Model

Mbafo :*  List(AML) No. SA2382NM for list of

Approved airplane models and applicable girworthiness tegulations)

Installation of Aileron and Flap Gap Seals in accordance with the Knots 2U, Lid. Tnstaliation Manual as tisted on AML No-

SA2382NM, or later FAA approved revisions.

Ww ane Eondidions: 1. Any or all combinations of the above items are approved. 2. Compatibility of this design
change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer. 3. A copy of this Certificate and FAA
Approved Model List (AML) No. SA2382NM, amended January 23, 2002, or Jater FAA approved revisions, must be maintained as
part of the permancnt records for the modified aireraft. 4. If the holder agsees to permit another person 10 Usé this certificale to alter
the product, the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that permission.

WMWMW?-WMAMMWJ&&AMJ%

Dir s o apyrloombion - Noveaber 16, 1983 . ity rissconel-OSTIVBA; OS/13/59; 012202

Dints of cséerance - May 14, 1984 Dot ewmendod.: L214/85; 03/15/85; 05/1/85; 05/13/9%;
06/09/00; 01/22/02

FESS

{Signature}
Gregory 1. MicKalik, Senior Aerospacs Engineer
Airframe & Administrative Branch
Chicago Aircraft Cestification Office

(Title)

R
Any alteration of thiz certiticate 1s punishabla by & tine of aot axcosding §1.000, oF 1gprisonment ACE exceading ) years.
nefarzad in sccordance with FAR 21.47.

This certificate may be_t;o

FAN Pord #110-2110-60) IAGE 1 of 3 PAGES
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R060. !

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries,

for instructions and disposition of chis form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL
__CESSNA R182
1. AIRCRARY eeoCko. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
R182-01229 N757GT

NAME {As shown on registration certificate)

ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate}
ggsgoration
Orange Street

Trust Center

2. OWNER Drydad INvestments Ltd
— Wilmington, DE 19801
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, REPAIR :IT-‘:;IIN
AIRFRAME CIPPII PP 00 000000004 (As described in item 1 cbove)eesssessssesessesssese e 3
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE

APPLIANCE s

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

8. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Scott J. Fournet X

AvTech, Inc.
P.0. Box 7179
Opelousas, La.

-

1,5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

438808099

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

70570

MANUFACTURER

. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s}
actachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requ

identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
irements of Part 43 of the U.5. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE
3-1-96

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORI

D INDIVIDUAL

Zﬂ/’ Geanm

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit id
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

entified in item 4 was
APPROVED [JREJE

insl;;cted in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS OTHER (Specify}
- T MANUFACTURER e | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
CANADIAN DEFARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
3-1-96 388080991IA //:

FAA Form 337 (7-6n

[4
GPO ; 1871 O - 410-878

(8320)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
croft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Brackett Aircraft Co. Inc. Irduction Air Filter Assembly
BA-2510 per STC#SA71GL in accordance with drawings and instructions

provided

.END

] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




BRACKETT AIR FILTERS /

INSTRUCTIONS

ASSEMBLY PART NO. BA-2510
APPROVED ON AIRCRAFT MODELS: SEE FAA APPROVED APPLICABILITY LIST

REPLACES: Cessna PN C 294510-0901

FAA APPROVAL DATA: STC-SA71GL List No. ‘1l
: FAA-PMA Supplement No. 1

Your_new'bolyurethane-air filter element has been designed to give
max;ﬁu st |collecting efficiency, good air flow, lighywelght, and
econgpicais replacement. The element has been treated with a special
treatmdnE|{called a wetted agent and is approximately 98% efficient. The
specinl wptted agent is the secret to the efficiency of capturing dust
and: repedlling water. The element has also been treated with a fire
retardant|. or the above reasons, replace the element each 200 hours of

use or|averyl 12 months or when 50% covered with foreign material. DO NOT
WASH AND [REUSE.

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

Step 1. Remove original air filter and discard.

Step 2. Install replacement filter frame PN BA-2500. NOTE: Due to the
soft neoprene gasket it will require firm pressure onh you screw
driver to compress the gasket and lock the studs. The frame is
now permanently mounted.

Step 3. Remove element BA-2505 from plastic bag, install into frame PN
BA~-2500, making sure it has made good contact on all sides.

Step 4. 1Install the grill, PN BA-2501, with the 4 ea. 8-32 screvs.

Step 5. For future element replacements remove the grill only and
replace element BA~2505. _ =

Step 6. NOTE: After initial installation of filter assembly £ill out FAA
Form 337 for return to service. On future replacement of parts
this form will not be required.

SERVICING:

Under normal conditions, replace filter element, PN BA-2505,
after 200 hours use or 1 year intervals. Under severely

dusty conditions, check daily and replace when element is
50% covered with foreign material.

-Instruction Sheet Mfg. by:
Part No. BA-2506 Brackett Aircraft Co., Inc.
Date: Rev. 8-29-88 Kingman, AZ
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PRAGKITT ALRCRAFE cf. O xfed) @
gvnoéﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ.amnﬂ w M— = a

= & ﬁ.% T N0l v - PAGE NO.&__
ST e

BRACKETT FILTER MODEL . armpupeaBug® cist
3 =Ua . e
AIRPLANE MODEL | T.C. NO. m_ﬁsmmmmﬂmz %ﬂ.ﬁ- frh: DEGXGH | apprOVED DATE
i LA el = =t
Cesena T210F 3az21 ki
S ’ : — =il
72106, T210H, S i i [ gan. 304! 900
72103, T210K, T b N
1210L, T210M, oy AL
T210N i R
- o Al
BRACKETT FILTER MODEL BA-2510 %mr.m.mvuurﬁ*lﬂaa/
\I‘l.]llli\‘l‘.lrl —— ——
3A13 Install BA-2510 Filter Assem— July 20, 1

, T182

cessna R1B2Z,
TR1B2

bly in accordance with instali
jation instructions No. BA-
2506 dated June 29, 1982 or
later Faa approved revision.

commander 680

—
: BRACKETT FILTER MODEL BA-2610L & R APPLICADTLITY LIST
Gulfstream Aero- TC 6A) Install BA-2610 Filter Assem—| Apr. 21, 1986
szaze 560, TG60A bly in accordanze :ith instaly
SHOE jarion instructions PN 2610-
0z dated Jan. 20. 1986 or
1ater FAA approved revision.
ZA4

Sipirrd Sextes of Saevics

Prportment of Lransporration —federal Avigtion Sdministration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Nrridion |

Brackett Aircraft Company, ine.

SATICL
s woelifcals, sssssed &r

%‘%{;k rurrdsnats . P\Q\l\ Specified uader
on the applicsble pa’s Sheats or Aiveraft Specificstions.

certification basis
Aok
Aol
engine air filter frame assembly with Brackett Aircraft

Replace existing
Specialties frame agaumbly in accordance with Approved Hodel List.

List(s) form a part of this cecrtificate.

As shown on Approved Model List(s)

HOTE: FAA~ Approved Hodel

not be extended to other airerafe
modifications are incorporated uc
errelationship between this chang
ifications vill introduce ne adve

%ig.. This approval should
this model on which other previously approved
it is determined by the installer that the int

and any of those other previously approved mod
effect upon the airwvorthiness of that aircrafr.

&.&%!\?%&\kbut
sl sall .ril\ngu?.&t:r&%.\x

lti\ltsll &

F? v %. i fralirre

Dot pfppharkins:  January 9, 1915 £t i Harch 3y 1983
Sliokofissmenee:  Februsry 21, 1975 Yok merencdeel”?

M rartion .\&s.&\!.r...\la...

Alrerafr Hodificat ion Sec

uparvisor,
{Tithe )
Any slieralion of Ihis ceriyficate 1 punishabic by & fine af not exceeding 51,000, of impriroament wel sacevding 3 peers, ¢
Tiu i!fllll‘tll-h&
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Farm Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIF
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
fessna R182
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO, NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
01229 N757GT
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerificate)
2. OWNER VAN DUSEN PISTON PRODUCTS 1701 E. Main St. Griffith, IN 46319

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:EIN
A
AIRFRAME PSP 40008000000 00000048 [As described in item | above)eessssessvsssessssrese
POWERPLANT| 1 vooMTNG 0-540-J1A5DcJ3C5D L-19973-40A x
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE I FACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Van Dusen Piston Products U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
1701 E. Main St. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Griffith, IN 46319 % | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM CRS#3125
| MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

6-17-86 John

7. APPROVAL EOR RETURN 70 SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in%Pected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED [JREJECTED

OTHER (Spaci .
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION skl
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
¥ OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DE T, NO,
Sanlate HIB | o 1 M

FAA Form 337 (7-67) & (8320)



Weight and balance or operati

An dalteralion mus

t be compati

NOTICE

ng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
ions to assure continued conformity with the

ble with all previous alterat

applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If m

craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

ore space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-

QTY P/N REMOVED DESCRIPTION. P/N INSTALLED
4 68316 Stud 67556

1 —_— Adapter LW16254
1 - Tube asm. LW16255
1l -— Gage asm. LW16256
i - Bracket 75414

1 - Plug LW15556
4 70456 Mt. Leg - 72306

1 LW13868 Crank & C/W Asm. LW15564
2 72801 C/W Asm. LW15526
2 72797 C/W Pin 76788

2 72965 C/W Pin 1W15558
1 72565 Support 1LW13276
2 72377 FLhow [ i

1 71651 Fitting 72996

1 LW14178 Plugy - S Bl

1 LW14828 Reducer ——

1 LW15571 Starter LWLl55372
1 72058 Sump asm. 1LW14927
6 70485 Intake Pipems o T

1 LW10540 Carb LW15663
1 — Intake Pipe LW14931
1 —— Intake Pipe LW14932
1 —_— Intake Pipe TW14933
1 —— Intake Pipe 1W14934
1 —— Intake Pipe 1W14935
1 ——— Intake Pipe LW14936

—END-

_,,-é/%ﬁ%ﬂ"

e “John'L. Brza

[J ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

#1S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE; 1977-771.021/280



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060, 1
F
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION __TOR FAA USE ONLY

[OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

| MAKE MODEL
CESSNA 182 RG
1. AIRCRAFT o oial N, NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
182R01229 N757GT
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER | MILTON ATRPORT
e ALV AT I | MrzmoN, FTA 32570
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4._UNIT (DENTIFICATION 5. TVPE gl
UmNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, REPAIR :::;':— i
AIRFRAME WIEI20004000000000004 (As described in ilem 1 above) reeesrereeererssssesse XX |
l s
POWERPLANT '

* PROPELLER ' = e

TYPE =
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER =
= . 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A, AG_ENCY'S N_AME AND ADDRESS B. EIPID OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. =
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC L

m gg%g %?NI@TIWS FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC —| RS 702-161
ME]B. B 36605 Fﬂ CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION RADIO I,II,ITT =
ILE, MANUFACTURER LIM. INSTRUMENT. e

SPRC.SERVICE ——

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

actachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations :‘-
and that the information furnished herein js true and correct to the best of my knowledge. B
DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL |
ey =
/R \’l, |
10-18-84 =7, "t aﬁzmﬁw_a—y\ -
7. APPROVALCEQR™ RETURN TO SERVICE 2
Puuulnl:.tg the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in_._}Pected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviztion Administration and is 3] APPROVED [ |REJECTED
- L — |
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION . )
BY INSPECTOR —
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE BT [ REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR =
OF_AIRCRAFT _
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO, (“:
10-18-84 RS 702-101 e N
FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) (== {8320)

3 v

e
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SOUTHERN AVIONICS & COMMUNICATTIONS '
P.0. BOX 8922-BATES FIELD
MOBILE, ALA 36608
(205)633-4439

'SUPPLEMENTAL
WEIGHT & BAL/EQUIPMENT LIST
757GT 5/¥ R18201229 parp 10-18-84
A/C EMPTY wr 1825.7 EMPTY C.G.  34.14
EMPTY MOMENT 62334.05 USEFUL LD. 1274.3

ABOVE DATA TAKEN FROM WT & BAL BY MILTON T AVIATICON DATED 12:2-83

o -

— — 1
ITEM DESCRIPTION WEIGHT ARM MOMENT
_ INSTALLED:
KING KN 64 DME 3.0 12.8 38.4
- ) =]
NET CHANGE + 3.0 + 38.4
NEW EMPTY wr. 1828.7 NEW EMPTY MoMent  62372.45
NEW EMPTY CG 34.107 NEW USEFUL LOAD 1271.30

| SIGNEDQ‘?{ J@ZML Q-ﬂ_m DATE 10-18-84

SDUTHEék/szonxcs 5 COMMUNICATIONS RS 702-101




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04~R060. 1
ro .
MAIJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION RIFAASUSESONL)

OFFICE IDENTIFICAT
{Airfrome, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) —

INSTRUCTIONS: Print o¢ type allentrivs.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 App:ndix 3, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for insteuctions and disposition of this form. .

MAKE MODEL
CESSNA ATRCRAFT OOMPANY R182
1. AIRGRAFT Fermiai No. NATIONALITY- AND REGISTRATION MARK
01229 N757GT U.S.A.
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on regisiralion certificate)
2. OWNER
PARKER ENERGY RESOURCES RT. 9 BOX 278C, MILTON, FLA. 32570
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY :
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNiY MaKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIN *::;'N
A
AIRFRAME CEPPPIPP0I 200000800004 [As described in item ] obovejm X
d
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYee 1
APPLANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY

% Ju.s. ceaniFicATED mECHANIC
TED L. RHODES

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

172 ERUDITION AVE. CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 264256282
MILTON, FLA. 32570

€. CERTIFICATE NO.

MANUFACTURER

1. | certify that the repair and /or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 abhove and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my koowledge.

SIGNATURE AUTHQRIZED |
11/3/83 f): / /

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE '

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idestified in iem § was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administeation and s APPROVED [REJECTED

DATE VIDUAL

FAA FLT. STANDARDS OTHER [Specify}
= INSPECTOR MANUFACTURER X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
™% CANADIAN DEPARTMENT :
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF_AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR

REJECTION o SIGNATUR F AUTHORIZ INDIVIDUAL
ESIGNATION NO.
A8 | 265082 2d L ALds
7

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

TF U.S. Government Printing Office 1977 —772.646/141 (8320)



NOTICE

applicable airworthiness requirements.

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additionol sheets.
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

AND 2. WEIGHT CHANGE AND CURRENT DRAW NEGLIGIBLE,

e s, END-e--mmemcmmemceccamacanaan

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

Identify with air-

REMDVED ROYALTITE RADIO BLANK-OFF PANEL FROM INSTRUMENT PANEL AND CUT 2''x3" HOLE
~ IN PANEL AND INSTALLED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR/ALARM, MODEL 15-200, S/N 012676,
MANUFACTURED BY PARAGON SAFETY INSTRUMENTS, LTD.. INSTALLED ARM/DISARM SWITCH
IN SERTES ON POSITIVE WIRE WITH ¥ AMP INLINE FUSE AND GROUNDED TO AIRCRAFT
STRUCTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALIATTON INSTRUCTIONS. RE-INSTALIED
BLANK-OFF PANEL ON INSTRUMENT PANEL WITH DETECTOR INSTALLED. DETECIOR SYSTEM
WAS TESTED AND ALL TESTS WERE SATISFACTORY. ALL WORK DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
AC 43.13-1A, CHAPTER 11, SECTION 2,. SUB~SECTION 429 AND 43.13-2A, CHAPTERS 1




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Lo

FOR r...
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION T T e o,
(Aitframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

for instructions and disposition of this form.

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseguent revision thereof)

| MAKE MODEL
| Cessna _____RiB82 : A
1. AIRRAFT rerpial NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK 1
R18201229 N7 57GT
NAME {As shown on regisiration certificate) |ADDRESS {As shown on registratjon certificate)
2. OWNER ‘ RS s, R, 5H West
Ed Silyerne 1 %+ Song Ncdessa Fla. 33554
@ 3: FOR FAA USE ONLY i .
: 4. UNIT 1DENTIFICATION i _ 5. TYPE
UHIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:}’::
A
AIRFRAME PP IISPE PP IR0 (As described in item 1 obove) s8e0000000800000000884 X
| POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
[ — TE
APPLIANCE e '
A ’ | {

)
", 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS | B KIND OF AGENCY [ C. CERTIFICATENO. |
Nova Flite Center U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ; p
1624 Bellevue Ave. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -

Daytona Beach Fla. 32014 X |CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION ! Limited-radio
=i == = IfANuRsCDsEx] B |5 7,08~ 373 .

and~that the information furnished herein is true and correct-to the best of my knowledge.

D. 1 certify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have heen made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the LS. Federal Avianon Regulacions

(DATE : _‘_['s'lc-ﬁmﬁfz"or'XUTH'on'leD_ INDIVIDUAL

11-5-79 I

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authoricy given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins ected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED []REJECTED

~ TOTHER (Specify]

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

INSPECTOR
BV s = TCANADIAN DEFARTMENT |

FAA DESIGMEE ' X | repair statioN OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

j | OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR \CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

11-5-79 708-33 DA S Yy gD

FAA Form 337 (7-67) % U 5. Government Printing Office 1977—772-846/141 (8320)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7 57GT =579

Installed the following equipment: King KMA-24 audio panel,
two KX-170B transceivers, KR-86 ADF receiver, KT-76A transponder,
KI-208 navigation indicator, KI-209 navigation/glideslope indicator,
KN-75 glideslope receiver, two KA-39 power converters, Narco AR-500
altitude encoder,

Thege units are installed in factory panel holes and on factory
radio racks.

This installation was accomplished in accordance with A.C.43,13-1,
chapter 11, section 2, Earaﬁraphs L2k 428,429,430 section 3,
paragraphs 443,445,447 449, 450; chapter 16, section 1, paragraph 868
and A.C, 43.13-2, chapter 2, paragraphs 21,22,23; chapter 3,
paragraph 33,36, 37, 38,

The calculated electrical load remains within 80% of the system
capacity.

The alircraft equipment list and weight and balance data hawe
been revised to include these units.

END

(] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

*



MAKE Coddmen MODEL R /2
REGISTERED OWNER £ ~A Jenmedl omdedomd .

ADDRESS 5

Number Street City

DATE OF 337 & WARRANTY

WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA

State
TACH OR HOUR READING

SN RI2201229N 757G T

Zip

WD, X ARM = MOMENT
IR P Pl Ta
2. Q 124 EhF
L0 IS4 |
5’}_2 ’?i;‘j ﬁﬁfﬁ-a
12,5 2,01k
Iy 2 [2.R [5, 34
L0 [2.8 [ 2.
.r'.ﬂ.q .’1;410 :EOJJO
L5 11340 201D
1.5 }1 7, 0 jq. 5
R
TOTALS L5 w-:_)
NEW EMPTY WEIGHT _)823.0 flid . NEW USEFUL LOAD /27 7.0 My,
NEW AIRCRAFT C. G. _ 34, /H o . NEW MOMENT ¢£22 20, | .ln,lf,l,ba,

NOVA FLITE CENTER
AVIONICS SHOP
FAA # 708-33

PREPARED BY:

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32014
DTN —

INSTALLER

ﬁwﬁ& /Z/Z /33



MILTON T AVIATION

Phone (904) 623-4151 994-6455
Milton Airport, Milton Florido 32570

CESSNA R182 N757GT
SERIAL NUMBER: 01229

REVISED WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA

WEIGHT

PREVIOUS EMPTY WEIGHT: 1823.0 LBS.

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT
WAS ADDED:

(1) MARTECH, INC. 1301/1211
HALON FIRE EXTINGUISHER

WEIGHT: 2.7 LBS.

(THIS INCLUDES MOUNTING
BRACKET AND HARDWARE)

NEW TOTAL EMPTY WEIGHT: 1825.7 LBS.

NEW EMPTY WEIGHT: 1825.7 LBS.

NEW AIRCRAFT C.G.: 34.14 IN.

PREPARED BY: TED L. RHODES
A&P 264256282
172 ERUDITION AVE.
MILTON, FLA. 32570

12/2/83

ARM MOMENT
34.14 IN. 62230.1 IN./LBS.

38.5 INM. 103.95 IN./LBS.

34.14 IN. 62334 .05 IN,/LBS.

NEW USEFUL LOAD: 1274.3 LBS.

NEW MOMENT: 62334.05 IN./LBS.

#EF R4y 256 ZEZ
TED L. RHODES




